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¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl aw 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9507198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS3/GAI18008982/T1z4d3
A
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 17-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038190
Code : GAl
1k Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLG 17200 Veh. Inspected GBH 3184M
Policy Ne. CLMOMVPO0OD000713 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBH3194M/NP/sy/ms Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 17/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakas Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 08/05/2018 Inspection Date 17/05/2018
Survey held at -
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




Mivitha (LKK Auto)
ﬁ

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 1:50 PM

To: accident@kscgp.com

Cc: motor@kscgp.com; LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: CLMOMVPO00000713 Our
ref: GBH 3194M/NP/sy/ms

Attachments: PR5 2 - GBH 3194M.PDF

Without Prejudice

Dear Myra,
We disagree with your proposed list provided on 17 May 2018, and will appoint LKK Auto consultants to conduct
survey.

Dear LKK, please accept assignment to conduct TP survey. Attached details of Third party workshop for reference.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6B04 7846

From: accident@kscgp.com <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: motor@kscgp.com; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: CLMOM\VPOD0000713 Our ref: GBH
3194M/NP/sy/ms

Dear Rachel,
We are instructed to reply to you as enclosed,
Thank you,

Regards,

Myra

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accidenti@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses. interceptions or
interference.



----- Original Message -----

To: accidentiwdkscgp.com

Ce: motoriakscop.com, Kelvyna. Neiania@se. gaig.com
Sent: Thu, 17 May 2018 05:36:27 +0000

Subject:

Without prejudice
Dear K5CGP
Please refer attached, | have replied on Tue 15-May-18 3:15 PM

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ngian, Kelvyna

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; accident@kscgp.com

Cc: motor@kscgp.com

Subject: FW: [External] Reminder: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured's vehicle: 5LG 1720U Qur ref:
GBH 3194M/NP/sy/ms

Hi Rachel,

Believe this been arranged? Kindly advise KSCGP

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: accident@kscgp.com <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:45 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims(@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian{@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: motor@kscgp.com

Subject: [External] Reminder: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured's vehicle: SLG 1720U Our ref: GBH
3194M/NP/sy/ms

Dear SirlMdm,

We previously sent you our Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey on 15 May 2018. Please find the Notice appended
below.

Please let us know whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's vehicle.
Thank you.

Regards,

Myra

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road
#13-03A Keppel Towers
Singapore 088315



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

the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interferance.

----- Original Message --—---

From: accidentwkscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscep.com)
To: general.claimsiasg. vaig.com.kelvyna.ngian/asg. oaig.com
Ce: motoriakscgp.com

Sent: Tue, 15 May 2018 14:05:21 +0800

Subject:

Dear SirfMdm,
Please find enclosed the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Myra

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

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

The content of this e-mail message and any atachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended selely for the addressee. If you are nat the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachmenis

The content of this e-mail message and any atiachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addresses. If vou ere not the intended
recipicnt, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copving of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in ermor, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.




Your ref . CLMOMVP000000713
Cur client's vehicle / ref: GBH 3194M ; NP/sy/ms

Date - 17 May 2018
Great American Insurance Company By Email Only
Dear Sirs,

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 8 MAY 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose
you to choose a surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

S/N__| Name of Surveyor Company Name

I; Foo Philip Precision Appraisal Services

2, Ronald Ng Precision Appraisal Services

3 Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraisals Services

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we
will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors. You
will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert’. We
will inform you who the "single joint expert" is in due course.

If you object to our list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the client to instruct his
choice of motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey. Also, please let us know within 2
working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday of your receipt of
this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle failing which we
will commence repairs thereafter without any further notice or reference to you. Please also let us
know if you required a Post-Repair Survey/Inspection for our client’s consideration. Please be
informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Workshop : New Pioneer Auto Pte Ltd
Address : 1 Soon Lee Street
#01-50 Pioneer Centre
Singapore 627605
Contact : Mr Tan Tick Cuan (h/p: 9615 8550)

Kindly acknowledge upon inspection in the acknowledgement box below.

Yours sincerely,

¥



Your ref: CLMOMVYPOO0000713
Our client's vehicle / raf: GBH 3194M ; NP/sy/ms

Date i 17 May 2018
Acknowledgement
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor's Company] have completed as
follows:-
(a) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (after dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (party by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




MEII1A0603T0-01 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boon Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0902018 12.46
SUBMITTED BY: Woodlond Richard Vinoent

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the detais of the accident to speed up the claims process.
£ This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver

3. Infermation provided mus! be as ruthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability

4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy Rability on the part of the insurance COMpanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Racaords Management Canire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore {GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this raport will, for a fee, be made availabla upon application by interested parties

7. By tha Indgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenire and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforosaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/05/2018 12:48
08/05/2018 08:20
KPETAMPINES RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Paolicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidenl

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBH3194M

MACHTEL CONSTRUCTIONS & ENGINEERING PTE. LTD.
201111067N
JUSTIN@VFSEPL.COM.SG

OFFICE-63397414

MNISSAN
NV200

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5099988285

SILUVAIMUTHU JUSTIN
G7758930P

21/04/1981

OUTDOOR

14/07/2008

9 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83214226

OFFICE-63397414
JUSTIN@VFSEPL.COM.SG

Page 1 of 16



Pastcode

insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 16
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RITEMIR

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:;

COwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

WVehicle Modei:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine ha.;

Chassizs No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Deatails
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Periad(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jun 2018

PARFINNF Rahala Fnm tiry

Company
1067N

GEH31%4M

Ne

07 Jun 2018
MISSAN

MNV200 1.5 MT
White

2017
K9KE&28D430454
VSKYBAM20Z0158382
£20486.00

24 Apr 2018

24 Apr 2018

a

102500

Mo

000

23 Apr 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$30,473.00

£30,100.00
$30,100.00

OK
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Y8 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ssi2ia

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199807 168R GST Reg. No. 19-8607168-R

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533

Page Mo.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTEMMIAL

Ref CEIGAIBD0BIELT 1240382

Date:  22-06-2018

TOWERSINGAPORE 038150
Code; GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLG 17200 Veh. Inspected GBH 3184M
Policy No. CLMOMVPORDOOOT 12 Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim Mo, GEBHI194MINPisy/ms Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 17/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV2OD c.C 14851
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. VEKYBAMZOZ0158362 Colour VWHITE
Odometer 2206 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification HIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |17TS/E0R14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[1TS/BOR14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[1TS/B0R14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[17S/B0R14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/05/2013 [inspect Date / Time 17/05/2018 ( 02:50 PM }
Survey held at NEW PIONEER AUTO - 1 300N LEE 5T #01-50
Repairer
Sa. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
DJTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF 52 500- 3,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS53/GAI18008982/T 1240352

Inspected By
MOHAMAD TALFIKH K.K_LAL CPT{RET)

M.MATAI AMSAE-A

Automotive AssesE0T

BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MInStAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

HSCLAIMER OF LISBILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Bepor! i made solsty for the use and benefil of the Clien nisred o B front page of Bhis Reponl
ihird party who may recly on the Begort wholly or in gardl. Aoy thind pary scling of

repdying on this Regarl. in whods or i parl, doss. 5o o his or her own rish,



